
 

  

Memorandum 

September 12, 2025 

To:  Council Members 

 

From:  Council Staff 

 

Re:  Requested Advisory Group Changes for 204
th

 Council Meeting 

 

The following changes are being requested: 

 

Advisory Panel 

 Appoint Ray Tulafono from the American Samoa AP alternate list to replace Nathan 

Ilaoa as an American Samoa AP member 

 Appoint Louis Solaita to replace Edgar Feliciano as an American Samoa AP member 

 Appoint Audrey Toves from the alternate list to replace Jesse Rosario as a Guam AP 

member 

 Appoint Dre Lizama to replace Mike Fleming as a CNMI AP member 

 Appoint Anthony Guerrrero to replace Lino Tenorio as a CNMI AP Member 

 Appoint James Roberto as a CNMI AP Alternate 

 

FDCRC-Technical Subcommittees 

 Appoint Brett Taylor (UOG) to replace Terry Donaldson (UOG) on the Research 

Subpanel 

 Appoint Felipe Carvalho and Marlowe Sabater (PIFSC) to replace Hongguang Ma and 

Eva Schemmel (PIFSC) on the Data Subpanel 

 Remove Jon Brodziak (PIFSC) from the Research Subpanel 

 

Archipelagic Plan Team 

 Appoint Fernan Asalele to replace Domingo Ochavillo as the DMWR member on the 

APT 

 

Pelagic Plan Team 

 Appoint Domingo Ochavillo to replace Sean Felise as the DMWR member on the PPT 

 

 

The Council will be presented with this information under Council Family Changes at the 204
th

     

Council Meeting for its consideration.   
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